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ADDENDUM 2 

 
This addendum contains clarification and additional information, which modifies the conditions of the 

above referenced BID/RFQ as follows: 

 

1. Question: It appears that the electrical site plan, one line diagram and panel schedules don’t agree 
with the changed drawings.  Can you please clarify exactly what electrical scope of work you expect 
of the site contractor? 

Answer: Refer to Note 5 E101 
 

2. Question: Why are some of the greenhouses marked under a separate contract?  They were not like 
that in the first bid. 

Answer: Changes can be seen in DSA Project #02-121754 drawings provided on BID#2024-11. 
Greenhouse 1, 2, 3 will be under phase 2 of the project. Not included as part of Bid: 2024-11 

3. Question: Where are the budget cuts? Can you provide clarity? Are we bidding the same project 
again? 

Answer: Changes can be seen in DSA Project #02-121754 drawings provided on BID#2024-11. 
Greenhouse 1, 2, 3 will be under phase 2 of the project. Not included as part of Bid: 2024-11 

 
4. Question: C104 shows us installing new concrete sidewalk as well as heavy duty concrete at 

proposed material storage as well as 4 inches of DG around the new greenhouses 1, 2 and 3, which 
are now NIC.  How are we to coordinate this sitework with the greenhouses?  If we install the 
sidewalk, it’ very likely going to be damaged during the construction of the greenhouses foundation 
and erection.  Do you wish us to simply bid per plan and work it out in the field? 

Answer: Bid per plan and coordinate with green house contractor in field. 
 

5. Question: Regarding Site Contractor Keynote A on A100, what thickness of wood mulch does Owner 
wish to have over the greenhouse building pad? 

Answer: Exclude keynote A on A100 
 

6. Question: There aren’t any keynotes for the small greenhouses on A200. Do I understand correctly 
that we’re cutting the pads for small greenhouses 1 and 2?  Presuming so, how do you wish us to 
leave the pads for the small greenhouses? 

Answer: This work is part of phase 2 of the project 

Please Note: BUILDING PLANS POSTED FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
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All other bidding contract and construction drawing documents, stipulations, dated and times remain unchanged, in full 
effect and by reference become a part of this addendum. 

SPECIAL NOTE: 
It is the responsibility of each Bidder to acknowledge all addenda by signing below and 
submitting a copy of each addendum with their respective bid. 
 
 
 
I HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THESE MODIFICATIONS TO THE ABOVE BID: 

 

 


